From: . .3

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2026 10:18 AM

To: lenny Elphinstone

Cc: Kelly Reaston

Subject: Fw: Douglas Shire Council Advice - outstanding matter from Action Notice FW;

Application fees for CA 2025_5878 18 Qasis Drive Wonga Beach

Hi lenny.

Please see below confirmation of payment of the application fee.

| believe this closes out the required actions under the Action Notice.

Kind Regards,

51 Sheridan Street, Cairns, QLD 4870
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This emailis intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidentiat or legally
privileged information. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any other action taken or

omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you receive this transmission in error, please notify us immediatety.




From R R LR N i
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 9:32 AM
To: S B R Ly o

Subject: RE: Dougla Shire Council Advice - outstanding matter fro Action iceF\N: Application fees for
CA 2025_5878 18 Oasis Drive Wonga Beach
Hi Kelly & Daniel,

Please refer below remittance confirmation of council fees payment.




CommonwealthBank Q Comm

CAImmiorsvessth Hank or Sstehka

Transaction iD: _

Description: 18 Qasis
Status: Processed Total amot
Type: BPAY

Processing date: 27/01/2026

Date Status History
27/01/2026 09:11:04 PM
27/01/2026 09:31:26 PM
27/01/2026 09:31:27 PM

From account

: Lodgeme
BSEB = Account Number Account Name Reference
To biller

Biller Name Biller Code

Customer Re
DSC SUNDRY DEBTORS - L

Kind Regards,

Charles Wright
Director

Charles Wright Architects

CWA / Charles Wright Architects Pty Ltd
ABN 89315653905 ACN 110285008
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The email message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. 1fyou are not the Intended
recipisnt, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If youhave received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and dslete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly and with
authority, states them te be the views of Charies Wright Architects Pty Ltd. Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects




